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Dear  

Freedom of Information Request: 302020 

Thank you for your email dated 27th November 2020, where you requested information under 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The information you requested is as follows: 

Under the Freedom of Information act, I am entitled to request recorded information you hold 

as a public body. Would you please provide the following information or respond to the 

questions asked? 

1. What is your email retention policy? 

2. CITB operated a “Consensus Project Board” with three Executive Leads, Steve Radley, 

Mark Noonan and Kathryn Bell. Minutes of the Consensus Project Board’s meetings 

were taken. Please provide copies of the minutes. 

3. Please provide documents or records relating to training or support given to line 

managers in working with disabled people and how to make and manage reasonable 

adjustments. 

4. Please provide documents or records relating to how the Public Sector Equality Duty 

is considered in the activity of CITB. It would be helpful to specifically include the 

following, or state where not available, 

a) A record of any review undertaken when the Duty was introduced to show 
how it was considered. 

b) A record of training or induction for people managers that shows how people 
managers are informed of or trained in the requirements of the duty, and how 
many have received this training. 

c) As above, but specifically relating to the CITB Board of Trustees. 

5. Expressed as a number and as a percentage of the total number of employees, how 
many employees have been on long term sick in each of the last three full calendar 
years (or specified recording years) 

6. From the above, as a number, how many of these employees have been on long 
term sick as a result of mental health complaints. 

7. In the last three full years how many employees (by number) have been subject to 
disciplinary action where failure to follow policy is quoted as the reason for the 
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disciplinary action. All disciplinary matters are caused by a failure to follow a policy, 
this request relates specifically to where the failure is following or applying policy. 

Our response is as follows: 

1. Following a search of our paper and electronic records, we have established that the 

information you requested is not held by CITB as we do not have a specific e-mail 

retention policy. However, in order to provide you with advice and assistance please 

note that we do hold the following information, which although outside of the scope of 

your request may be useful to you.  Below is a relevant extract from CITB’s Systems 

User Agreement relating to e-mails. 

“The email system is not a file store for important business information. Periodically 
clear old messages, deleting old messages that are no longer required and filing 
messages that need to be kept in CITB's Document Management System.” 
 
In addition to the, above, CITB also hold an information retention scheme which sets 

out categories of business information explaining the location of where the 

email/records should be saved, and the applicable retention rule associated under each 

category. CITB is currently updating its policy around all information retention including 

emails. 

  

2. I confirm that we hold this information.  Please find attached redacted copies of the 

information requested (minutes from the “Consensus Project Board”). Some 

information within this document is exempt from disclosure under:  

a. Section 40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. This redacted 

information constitutes personal data as defined in the General Data Protection 

Regulation (GDPR) and disclosing it would breach the principles of fair and 

lawful processing set out in the GDPR. 

b. Section 36 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  This is because in the 

reasonable opinion of the qualified person, disclosure would be likely to inhibit 

the free and frank exchange of views or the purpose of deliberation (s.36(ii)), 

and/or would otherwise prejudice the effective conduct of public affairs 

(s.36(iii)). Having considered the public interest, our decision is to withhold the 

information. This is because the information held within the minutes could 

prejudice future activities concerning Consensus.  

 

 

 








